From: Contreana Pearson <CPearson@columbusga.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 4:09 PM

To: Sandra T Davis <Davis.Sandra@columbusga.org>; Drale Short <DShort@columbusga.org>; Michael
Criddle <Criddle.Michael@columbusga.org>

Cc: Lindsey Mclemore <Mclemore.Lindsey@columbusga.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Board

Sandra,

| have an Animal Control Advisory Board Member that has missed three consecutive meetings
unexcused and | would like to declare the seat vacant. The Board Member is Christy Noullet, and she
has missed:

June 8, 2021, Virtual Quarterly Meeting

August 3, 2021, Dangerous Dog Hearing

September 14, 2021,  Virtual Quarterly Meeting

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Gontreana DPBarker- @Emm/l Interim Division Manager
Columbus Consolidated Government | Special Enforcement Division
4910 Milgen Road ¢ Columbus, GA 31907

Direct Tel: 706-225-4687 Office Tel: 706-653-4512

Email: cpearson@columbusga.org
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“To Serve. To Protect. To Care For.” We do amazing.

Animal Car
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